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{ GENERAL MINERALS CORPORATION
4133 N. LINCOLN BLVD.

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105

20l HUG 8 PM 145 405- 524 5227; Fax-405-524-5229

RE C EIVED
07O FARMINGTON MM . 725705
Steve Mason, Petroleum Engineer

BLM, State Director '

Bureau of Land Management

MM-93000

P.O. Box 27115, Santa Fe, N.M. 87502-0115
505-599-6364

Ref; Indian Bend #3 located at 1000 FNL, 1850 FWL, section 26, T23N, R3w, Sardoval
County, N.M.; lease Jicarilla contract 55A

Steven Mason, 3() - Olf-ﬁ ~ &O 5/49\

We are responding to your letter dated June 22, 2005 regarding no production on Indian
Bend#3.

The subject well had accumulated too much condensate mixed with water. The
perforations had been partially plugged up. These problems have been corrected.

Along with El Paso Natural Gas reducing the line pressure within the last week has made
it possible to produce this well. El Paso has assured us that they will flip the gas meter
chart on this Thursday as the well is now capable of producing.

Consequently, the well is being returned to production.

Sincerely,

ICh

Kris K. Agrawal
Engineer
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